Administration

Environmental Licensing Programme,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

County. Wexford 6™ July 2012

RE: Application for the Review of Waste Licence Reg. No. W0140-04
Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, Navan, Co. Meath

Dear Sir/Madam
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On behalf of Panda Waste Services Ltd, I encl(g@qua copy of the Certificate of Incorporation
for Nurendale Ltd. S8
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& Yours sincerely, e '
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// L Q@/%_\
/Jim O' Callagh
/ aghart

0913806/JOC/KC
Encs.
c.c.  Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd.
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Duplicate Certificate

Company

1 hereby certify,

that company number 1154258 is currently registered ar this office

45 4 Lizuted Company .
>

anel that the custent name ol the company is

O &
NURENDALE LIMITED Qof%
\

The company wis Incorporated under the Companies Acts, 1&‘3’5&@1 9383 on
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Friday. the 11th day of July, 1936.@O
&
N

OO

Givan under my hand at Dubli, this

Tuesgday, the 4th day of March, 2003,

e (o plald

thr RLglslrar of Conipanies

Cempanigs Act. 1963, sec. 370 1)
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